
 
 
 

CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL 

RHONDDA CYNON TAF 
COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCI 

 
Marc Jones - Democratic Services Officer (CouncilBusiness@rctcbc.gov.uk)  
 
A Hybrid meeting of the Licensing Committee (sitting in its role under the 
Licensing Act 2003) will be held on TUESDAY, 5TH SEPTEMBER, 2023 at 4.30 
PM. 
 
Non Committee Members and Members of the public may request the facility to 
address the Committee at their meetings on the business listed although facilitation 
of this request is at the discretion of the Chair. It is kindly asked that such notification 
is made to the Executive and Regulatory Business Unit by Friday, 1 September 2023 
on the contact details listed above, including stipulating whether the address will be 
in Welsh or English. 

 
ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 

 
 

 

1. DECLARATION OF INTEREST   

 To receive disclosures of personal interest from Members in accordance 
with the Code of Conduct. 
 
Note: 

1. Members are requested to identify the item number and subject 
matter that their interest relates to and signify the nature of the 
personal interest; and 

2. Where Members withdraw from a meeting as a consequence of 
the disclosure of a prejudicial interest they must  notify the 
Chairman when they leave. 

 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 

 
SITTING IN ITS ROLE UNDER 

THE LICENSING ACT 2003 

mailto:executiveandregulatorybusiness@rctcbc.gov.uk


   

2. HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 1998 AND CRIME AND DISORDER ACT   

 To note, that when Members determine the licensing and registration 
matters before them, they have a duty not to act in a manner that is 
incompatible with the convention on Human Rights and the Crime and 
Disorder Act. 

 

   

3. MINUTES   

 To approve as an accurate record, the minutes of the Licensing 
Committee (Sitting in its role under the Licensing Act 2003) held on the 
6th June 2023. 

 

  5 - 16 

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR, PUBLIC HEALTH, PROTECTION & 
COMMUNITY SERVICES  

 

   

4. REVIEW OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 & GAMBLING ACT 2005   

  17 - 76 

5. TO CONSIDER PASSING THE UNDER-MENTIONED RESOLUTION:   

 “That the press and public be excluded from the meeting under Section 
100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended) for the 
following items of business on the grounds that they involve the likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 13 of Part 4 of 
Schedule 12A of the Act”. 

 

   

EXEMPT REPORTS OF THE DIRECTOR, PUBLIC HEALTH, 
PROTECTION & COMMUNITY SERVICES  

 

   

6. LICENCES AND REGISTRATIONS ISSUED UNDER THE PROVISION 
OF DELEGATED POWERS FOR THE PERIOD: 22.05.23 - 20.08.23  

 

 (i)  Personal Licences                                                                                                                                               
(ii) Premises Licences               

 

  77 - 94 

7. URGENT BUSINESS   

 To consider any items which the Chairman, by reason of special 
circumstances, is of the opinion should be considered at the meeting as 
a matter of urgency. 

 

   
Service Director of Democratic Services & Communication 
 
Circulation:- 
 
Members of the Licensing Committee 
 



The Chair and Vice-Chair of the Licensing Committee 
(County Borough Councillor A Fox and County Borough Councillor G Stacey 
respectively) 
 
County Borough Councillors: Councillor S Bradwick, Councillor L Ellis, 
Councillor G Holmes, Councillor K Johnson, Councillor S Powderhill, 
Councillor M Powell, Councillor A O Rogers, Councillor J Turner and 
Councillor T Williams 
 
Louise Davies, Director, Public Health, Protection and Community Services 
Christian Hanagan, Service Director of Democratic Services & Communication 
Rhian Hope, Head of Service for Public Protection and Regulatory Services 
Paul Nicholls, Service Director, Legal Services 
Martyn Owen, Assistant Licensing Manager 
Kim Trilloe, Health Protection and Licensing Manager 
Owen Williams, Senior Solicitor - Litigation 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

CYNGOR RHONDDA CYNON TAF  
Cofnodion cyfarfod rhithwir y Pwyllgor Deddf Trwyddedu 2003 a gynhaliwyd ddydd Mawrth, 

6 Mehefin 2023 am 4.30pm. 
 

Cafodd y cyfarfod yma ei ffrydio'n fyw ac mae manylion i'w gweld yma. 
 

Roedd Cynghorwyr y Fwrdeistref Sirol canlynol yn bresennol yn Siambr y Cyngor: 
 

Y Cynghorydd A Fox (Cadeirydd) 
 

Y Cynghorydd G Stacey Y Cynghorydd S Bradwick 
Y Cynghorydd L Ellis Y Cynghorydd G Holmes 

Y Cynghorydd K Johnson Y Cynghorydd A O Rogers 
Y Cynghorydd J Turner  

 
 

Dyma'r Swyddogion oedd yn bresennol 
 

Ms R Hope, Pennaeth Diogelu'r Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Rheoleiddio 
Mr P Nicholls, Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth – Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol 

Ms K Trilloe, Rheolwr Diogelu Iechyd a Thrwyddedu 
Mr O Williams, Uwch Gyfreithiwr, Materion Ymgyfreitha 

 
 

1   YMDDIHEURIADAU AM ABSENOLDEB  
 

 

 Daeth ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb gan Gynghorwyr y Fwrdeistref 
Sirol S Powderhill a T Williams. 
 

 

2   DATGAN BUDDIANT  
 

 

 Yn unol â Chod Ymddygiad y Cyngor, ni wnaethpwyd unrhyw 
ddatganiadau mewn perthynas â'r Agenda. 
 

 

3   DEDDF HAWLIAU DYNOL 1998 A'R DDEDDF TROSEDD AC 
ANHREFN  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD nodi pan fydd Aelodau'n trafod y materion trwyddedu 
a chofrestru sydd ger eu bron, mae dyletswydd arnyn nhw i beidio â 
gweithredu mewn modd sy'n anghydnaws â'r confensiwn ar Hawliau 
Dynol a'r Ddeddf Trosedd ac Anhrefn. 
 

 

4   COFNODION  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD cymeradwyo cofnodion y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 18 
Ebrill 2023 yn rhai cywir. 
 

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3

https://rctcbc.public-i.tv/core/portal/home


 

5   CYFLWYNIAD GAN SAFONAU MASNACH  
 

 

 Derbyniodd y Pwyllgor gyflwyniad gan Mr G Lewis, Uwch Swyddog 
Safonau Bwyd ac Amaeth, mewn perthynas â dadansoddi alcohol yn 
safleoedd sydd â thrwydded alcohol yn Rhondda Cynon Taf, a hynny'n 
rhan o'r arolygiad rheolaidd sy'n cael ei gynnal gan y Gwasanaeth 
Safonau Masnach.  
 
PENDERFYNODD Aelodau nodi'r cyflwyniad. 
 

 

6   ADOLYGIAD O DDEDDF TRWYDDEDU 2003 AC O DDEDDF GAMBLO 
2005  
 

 

 Cyflwynodd Pennaeth Diogelu'r Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Rheoleiddio yr 
adroddiad i'r Pwyllgor. Roedd yr adroddiad yn trafod materion perthnasol 
o ran Deddf Trwyddedu 2003 a Deddf Gamblo 2005 ar gyfer y cyfnod 
rhwng 1 Ebrill 2023 a 21 Mai 2023, yn ogystal â materion atodol eraill sy'n 
deillio o gyfrifoldebau'r Pwyllgor.   
 
Mae dadansoddiad o'r ceisiadau am Hysbysiadau Achlysuron Dros Dro 
yn nodi bod 25 wedi'u rhoi i safleoedd sydd â thrwydded eisoes, 18 wedi'u 
rhoi ar gyfer achlysuron yn y gymuned a 5 wedi'u rhoi i glybiau preifat. 
Mae nifer yr Hysbysiadau Achlysuron Dros Dro a gafodd eu cyflwyno yn 
ystod y cyfnod yma'n parhau i fod yn gyson, sef cyfanswm o 48. 
Ymhellach, mae'n ymddangos bod tuedd i'r rhain gael eu cyflwyno ar 
gyfer gwerthu alcohol mewn gemau rygbi a chwaraeir mewn clybiau lleol 
sy'n gwerthu alcohol i'w yfed oddi ar y safle. Yn ogystal â hynny, mae 
nifer o achlysuron wedi cael eu cynnal yn y gymuned ac ar safleoedd 
sydd â thrwydded er mwyn dathlu Coroni'r Brenin. Wrth i fisoedd yr haf 
agosáu, rydyn ni'n dechrau derbyn Hysbysiadau Achlysuron Dros Dro ar 
gyfer gwyliau awyr agored megis Cegaid o Fwyd Cymru. 
 
Dywedodd Pennaeth Diogelu'r Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Rheoleiddio 
fod dim penderfyniadau wedi'u herio ers cyflwyno'r adroddiad diwethaf i'r 
pwyllgor, a bod dim adolygiadau i'w trafod yn ystod y cyfnod yma. Serch 
hynny, roedd yr Hen Swyddfa Bost (Squares), Porth, wedi cyflwyno apêl. 
Mae'r llysoedd wedi cadarnhau y bydd y gwrandawiad yn cael ei aildrefnu 
a bydd dyddiad yn cael ei drefnu yn fuan ar gyfer cynnal y gwrandawiad. 
 
Cafodd yr Aelodau eu cyfeirio at adran 4.3 yr adroddiad, lle caiff 
arolygiadau o safleoedd a thor rheolau eu hamlinellu. Adroddwyd mai'r 
lefel cyflawniad bresennol ar gyfer safleoedd wedi'u harolygu yw 90.15% 
ar hyn o bryd, o'i chymharu ag 89.94% yn ystod y cyfnod adrodd 
blaenorol. Mae swyddogion yn gweithio'n barhaus gyda'r safleoedd yma i 
sicrhau eu bod nhw'n cydymffurfio.  
 
Cafodd Aelodau wybod bod 2 safle wedi / ar fin cau yn ardal Cwm Cynon, 
sef Gwesty'r Mount Pleasant yn Aberpennar sydd yn cau ym mis Mehefin 
ac sydd ar werth ar hyn o bryd, a The Cardiff Arms yn Hirwaun sydd wedi 
cau ac sydd ar werth. 

 

Page 6



 

 
Rhannodd Pennaeth Diogelu'r Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Rheoleiddio y 
newyddion da y bydd tafarn The Glancynon yn Hirwaun yn ailagor eto yn 
ystod yr haf eleni, a hynny ar ôl bod ar gau ers nifer o flynyddoedd.   
 
Mae clwb preifat yng Nghwm-parc wedi ildio ei drwydded. 
 
Adroddwyd bod cyfarfod cyn cyflwyno cais wedi cael ei gynnal gyda 
pherchnogion newydd y safle, sef The Lighthouse, ac yna Troopers, yn 
flaenorol. Rhoddodd y perchennog newydd wybod mai ei fwriad yw 
gweithredu bar gwin. Mae'n gadarnhaol gweld busnesau newydd yn agor. 
 
Mae safle yng nghanol tref Aberdâr wedi cael cyfarfod cyn cyflwyno cais 
ar gyfer siop sy'n gwerthu alcohol i'w yfed oddi ar y safle. Cafodd y 
cyfarfod yma ei gynnal ychydig fisoedd yn ôl ac ers hynny, credir bod 
perchnogion newydd yno. Mae Swyddogion Trwyddedu wedi cynnig 
cynnal cyfarfod cyn cyflwyno cais arall i'r perchennog newydd.  Mae'n 
ymddangos bod y safle'n gweithredu'n siop e-sigaréts (vape) ar hyn o 
bryd. 
 
Cafodd Aelodau wybod bod y Garfan Drwyddedu, ynghyd â chydweithwyr 
Awdurdodau Cyfrifol eraill, wedi mynychu nifer o gyfarfodydd cyn 
cyflwyno cais yn ddiweddar, a hynny ar gyfer siopau sy'n gwerthu alcohol 
i'w yfed oddi ar y safle, safleoedd gwerthu bwyd gyda'r hwyr a safleoedd 
sy'n gwerthu alcohol i'w yfed ar y safle. Ar y cyfan, mae'r cyfarfodydd yma 
wedi bod yn boblogaidd. 
 
Adroddwyd bod y Cynllun Partneriaeth Alcohol Gymunedol (CAP) ar fin 
cael ei ail-lansio yng Nghwm Cynon. Bwriad y cynllun yw addysgu pobl 
ifainc am beryglon alcohol ac atal safleoedd rhag gwerthu alcohol i bobl o 
dan 18 oed.  Hefyd, mae'r cydlynydd, Mel Blayney, wedi cysylltu i drafod 
gwaith Swyddogion Trwyddedu a safleoedd â thrwydded yn ardal Cwm 
Cynon.   
 
Cafodd Aelodau wybod bod The Rickards yn Nhrefforest yn safle arall 
sydd ar werth ar hyn o bryd. Serch hynny, mae'r dafarn yn parhau i 
fasnachu ar hyn o bryd. Dyma leoliad grŵp Pubwatch Trefforest a 
Rhydfelen. 
 
Cafodd Aelodau wybod am safle yng nghanol tref Pontypridd sydd wedi 
derbyn Hysbysiad Cau Adran 19 o ganlyniad i ddiffyg teledu cylch cyfyng 
a pheidio â chydymffurfio â'r amodau.  Hefyd, darganfuwyd bod yr un 
safle yn masnachu dros ddwy awr ar ôl yr hyn sydd wedi'i awdurdodi ar y 
drwydded.  Mae Heddlu De Cymru a'r Awdurdod Trwyddedu yn trafod y 
safle yma. 
 
Roedd Aelodau'n falch o glywed newyddion da am ymweliad y Brenin (y 
Tywysog adeg yr ymweliad) â Threorci ym mis Mehefin y llynedd er mwyn 
dathlu ennill Gwobr Pencampwr Stryd Fawr Prydain Fawr. Chwaraeodd 
Adrian Emmett, perchennog The Lion yn Nhreorci, rôl hanfodol o ran dod 

Page 7



 

â'r gymuned at ei gilydd ac arwain yr ymgyrch i ddod yn Bencampwr Stryd 
Fawr. Er mwyn cydnabod ei ymdrechion a'i rôl arwain barhaus yn y 
gymuned, cafodd wahoddiad i Barti Gardd cyntaf y Brenin ddydd Mercher 
3 Mai. 
 
Cafodd Aelodau eu hatgoffa bod nifer o gyfarfodydd 'Pubwatch' yn cael 
eu cynnal ledled y Fwrdeistref ac mae Swyddogion Trwyddedu'r 
Awdurdod Lleol a Heddlu De Cymru yn cael gwahoddiad i fynychu.  Yn 
ogystal â hyn, mae nifer dda yn mynd i'r rhan fwyaf o grwpiau Pubwatch 
ac maen nhw'n cael eu cynnal gyda chymorth Partneriaeth Lleihau 
Troseddau Busnes (BCRP) a grwpiau Ardal Gwella Busnes amrywiol.   
Mae Mike Jacklin wedi bod yn gyfarwyddwr BCRP ers nifer o 
flynyddoedd. Rhan o'i rôl oedd cydlynu cyfarfodydd Pubwatch. Fe wnaeth 
Mr Jacklin ymddeol ym mis Mawrth eleni. Mae Cydlynydd Pubwatch 
newydd wedi cael ei benodi ac mae cyfarfod wedi'i drefnu gyda phobl 
amrywiol i drafod ffyrdd newydd o weithio yn y dyfodol. 
 
Adroddwyd bod Carfan Teledu Cylch Cyfyng Cyngor RhCT wedi bod yn 
mynd i gyfarfodydd ledled y Fwrdeistref Sirol i gynnig cyngor a chymorth 
mewn perthynas â materion Radionet a theledu cylch cyfyng. 
 
O ran adennill ffïoedd blynyddol, cafodd Aelodau wybod bod gan yr 
Awdurdod broses gadarn iawn er mwyn sicrhau bod taliadau'n cael eu 
derbyn. Bydd yn cymryd camau gweithredu, megis atal trwydded dros 
dro, os bydd angen. Mae trwyddedau nifer o safleoedd wedi'u hatal dros 
dro yn ystod y cyfnod yma. Mae hyn wedi arwain at ymateb a thaliad gan 
y safleoedd dan sylw, felly mae'r mesurau atal trwydded dros dro wedi 
cael eu dirymu. O ganlyniad i natur statig y fasnach, does dim llawer o 
newidiadau i'r sefyllfa. Mae adennill 100% o'r ffïoedd blynyddol yn 
safonol, a hynny'n bennaf oherwydd y darpariaethau cadarn yn y 
ddeddfwriaeth sy'n rhoi hawl i dynnu'r drwydded yn ôl mewn achosion o 
beidio â thalu'r ffïoedd priodol.  
 
Tynnodd Pennaeth Diogelu'r Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Rheoleiddio 
sylw Aelodau at adran 5.1 yr adroddiad a rhoddodd yr wybodaeth 
ddiweddaraf iddyn nhw am Ddeddf Gamblo 2005. 
 
Cafodd Aelodau grynodeb o ganiatâd presennol mewn perthynas â  
phroffil masnachu safleoedd â thrwydded. 
 

7   TRAFOD CADARNHAU'R CYNNIG ISOD YN BENDERFYNIAD:  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD bod y cyfarfod hwn yn cadw aelodau o'r wasg ac 
aelodau o'r cyhoedd allan o ystafell y cyfarfod, dan Adran 100A(4) o 
Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 (fel y'i diwygiwyd), yn ystod trafod yr eitem 
nesaf, ar y sail y byddai'n debygol o olygu datgelu gwybodaeth eithriedig 
yn ôl diffiniad paragraff 13 o Ran 4 o Atodlen 12A o'r Ddeddf. 
 

 

8   TRWYDDEDAU A CHOFRESTRIADAU A RODDWYD O DAN 
DDARPARIAETH PWERAU DIRPRWYEDIG YN YSTOD Y CYFNOD: 

 

Page 8



 

01.04.23 - 21.05.23  
 

 Cyflwynodd Pennaeth Diogelu'r Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Rheoleiddio 
fanylion trwyddedau a chofrestriadau a gyhoeddwyd yn ystod y cyfnod 
rhwng 1 Ebrill 2023 a 21 Mai 2023 i'r Pwyllgor.  
  
Yn dilyn trafodaeth, PENDERFYNWYD nodi cynnwys yr adroddiad. 
 

 

 
 

Daeth y cyfarfod yma i ben am 
4.46pm 

Y Cynghorydd A Fox 
Cadeirydd. 

 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNCIL  
Minutes of the virtual meeting of the Licensing Act 2003 held on  Tuesday, 6 June 2023 at 

4.30 pm. 
 

This meeting was live streamed, details of which can be accessed here 
 

County Borough Councillors – The following Councillors were present in the Council 
Chamber:- 

 
Councillor A Fox (Chair) 

 
Councillor G Stacey Councillor S Bradwick 

Councillor L Ellis Councillor G Holmes 
Councillor K Johnson Councillor A O Rogers 

Councillor J Turner  
 

 
Officers in attendance 

 
Ms R Hope, Head of Service for Public Protection and Regulatory Services 

Mr P Nicholls, Service Director, Legal Services 
Ms K Trilloe, Health Protection and Licensing Manager 

Mr O Williams, Senior Solicitor, Litigation 
 
 

1   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

 

 An apology for absence was received from County Borough Councillors 
S. Powderhill and T. Williams. 
 

 

2   DECLARATION OF INTEREST  
 

 

 In accordance with the Council’s Code of Conduct, there were no 
declarations made pertaining to the agenda. 
 

 

3   HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 1998 AND CRIME AND DISORDER ACT  
 

 

 It was RESOLVED to note that when Members determine the licensing 
and registration matters before them, they have a duty not to act in a 
manner that is incompatible with the convention on Human Rights and 
the Crime and Disorder Act. 
 

 

4   MINUTES  
 

 

 It was RESOLVED to approve the minutes of the 18th April 2023 as an 
accurate reflection of the meeting. 
 

 

Page 11

https://rctcbc.public-i.tv/core/portal/home


 

5   PRESENTATION FROM TRADING STANDARDS  
 

 

 The Committee received a presentation from Mr G. Lewis the Senior 
Food and Agricultural Standards Officer, in respect of the testing of 
alcohol in alcohol Premises Licenses in Rhondda Cynon Taf Council, as 
part of the routinely inspection carried out by the Trading Standards 
Service.  
 
Members RESOLVED to note the presentation. 
 

 

6   REVIEW OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 & GAMBLING ACT 2005  
 

 

 The Head of Service for Public Protection and Regulatory Services 
provided the Committee with the report on relevant issues with regard to 
the Licensing Act 2003 and the Gambling Act 2005 for the 1st April 2023 
to 21st May 2023, together with ancillary matters arising from the 
responsibilities charged to the Committee.  
 
An analysis of the TEN’s applications indicates, 25 for existing premises 
licenses, 18 for permitted community events and 5 from Private Members 
Clubs. The number of TEN’s submitted for this period remains steady with 
a total of 48 received. Furthermore, we once again see a trend for TEN’s 
to be submitted for the sale of alcohol at rugby games played in local 
clubs selling alcohol as an off sale. In addition, there have been several 
events in the community and on licensed premises to mark the King’s 
Coronation.  Moreover, as the Summer months now approach, we are 
starting to receive TEN’s for outdoor festivals such as the Big Welsh Bite. 
 
The Head of Service for Public Protection and Regulatory Services 
reported that since the last Committee report, there had been no 
contested applications and no reviews to report during this period, 
however, an Appeal had been lodged by the Old Post Office (Squares), 
Porth whereby confirmation has been received from the courts that the 
hearing will be relisted and that a future date for the hearing to take place 
will be arranged shortly. 
 
Members were referred to section 4.3 of the report, where the premises 
inspections and infringements were outlined. It was reported that the 
current performance level for inspected premises which is now at 90.15% 
compared to 89.94% during the previous reporting period and officers are 
working continuously with these premises to ensure they become 
compliant.  
 
Members learned that, unfortunately, 2 premises have / or are due to 
close in the Cynon area namely The Mount Pleasant Hotel in Mountain 
Ash which is due to close in June, and the premises is currently up for 
sale, and also The Cardiff Arms in Hirwaun that has closed and is up for 
sale. 
 
The Head of Service for Public Protection and Regulatory Services 

 

Page 12



 

reported that on a positive note, it looks like the Glancynon in Hirwaun will 
be reopening again later this Summer after being closed for several 
years.   
 
Furthermore, a private members club in Cwmparc has surrendered their 
licence. 
 
It was reported that a pre application meeting was held with the new 
owners of the premises previously known as the Lighthouse and more 
recently, Troopers., whereby the new owner indicated that he planned to 
operate as a wine bar, it is positive to see new businesses opening up. 
 
In addition, a premises in Aberdare town centre has received a pre 
application meeting for an Off Licence, this meeting was a few months 
ago and since then it is believed the ownership has changed hands.  As 
such, Licensing Officers have offered a further pre application meeting to 
the new owner.  Also, it appears the premises is currently operating 
primarily as a vape shop. 
 
Members learned that the Licensing Team along with their colleagues 
from other Responsible Authorities have attended several pre application 
meetings recently, for Off Licences, moreover, late Night Refreshment 
establishments and On Licences, these meetings have been received 
well overall. 
 
It was reported that the CAP (Community Alcohol Partnership) Scheme is 
about to relaunch in Cynon whereby the scheme is aimed at educating 
youths about the dangers of alcohol but also preventing the sale of 
alcohol to underage.  Also, the coordinator, Mel Blayney has been in 
touch to discuss the involvement of Licensing Officers and licensed 
premises in the Cynon area.   
 
Members were informed that the Rickards, in Treforest is another 
premises currently for sale, however this is still trading and is the venue 
for the Treforest and Rhydyfelin Pubwatch group. 
 
Members were advised of a premises in Pontypridd town centre has been 
served with a Section 19 Closure Notice, due to a lack of CCTV and non-
compliance with the conditions.  Also, this same premises was found to 
be trading over two hours after the licence authorises.  Furthermore, 
South Wales Police and the Licensing Authority are in discussion in 
relation to this premises. 
 
Members were pleased to hear of a good news story that the King (then 
Prince) came to Treorchy in June last year to commemorate the town 
becoming the Champion High Street of Great Britain. Moreover, Adrian 
Emmett, owner of The Lion in Treorchy played a pivotal role in bringing 
the community together and led the campaign to becoming the Champion 
High Street. Furthermore, in recognition of his efforts and his ongoing 
leadership role within the community he was invited to The Kings first 

Page 13



 

Garden Party on Wednesday 3rd May. 
 
Members were reminded there are several Pubwatch meetings attended 
throughout the Borough and Licensing Officers from both Local Authority 
and South Wales Police attend as invited guests.  Additionally, most 
Pubwatch groups are well attended and run with assistance from the 
Business Crime Reduction Partnership (BCRP) and various BID groups.   
Furthermore, Mike Jacklin has been a director of the BCRP for many 
years, and part of his role was to Co-Ordinate the Pubwatch meetings, Mr 
Jacklin retired in March this year. Also, a new Pubwatch Co-Ordinator has 
been appointed and a meeting has been arranged with various parties to 
discuss new ways of working for the future. 
 
It was reported that the RCTCBC CCTV team have been attending 
meeting across the County Borough to offer advice and guidance in 
relation to Radionet and CCTV issues. 
 
In terms of the recovery of annual fees, Members were advised that the 
authority has a very robust process to ensure payment is received and 
will take action such as suspension where necessary, and that several 
premises have had their licence suspended during this period, which has 
triggered a reaction and payment from the premises resulting in the 
suspension being lifted. Moreover, because of the static nature of the 
trade, there is little change to the position, where 100% recovery of 
annual fees is the standard, primarily due to the robust provisions 
contained within the legislation which allow for withdrawal of the 
licence/permit for non-payment of appropriate fees.  
 
Permits The Head of Service for Public Protection and Regulatory 
Services 
referred Members to section 5.1 of the report and provided them with an 
update in terms of the Gambling Act 2005. 
 
Furthermore, Members were provided a summary of existing permissions 
in relation to Trade profile Gambling. 
 

7   TO CONSIDER PASSING THE UNDER-MENTIONED RESOLUTION:  
 

 

 It was RESOLVED that the press and public be excluded from the 
meeting under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 (as 
amended) for the following items of business on the grounds that they 
involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
Paragraph 13 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of the Act. 
 

 

8   LICENCES AND REGISTRATIONS ISSUED UNDER THE PROVISION 
OF DELEGATED POWERS FOR THE PERIOD: 01.04.23 - 21.05.23  
 

 

 The Head of Service for Public Protection and Regulatory Services 
provided the Committee with details of licences and registrations issued 
during the period 1st April 2023 to 21st May 2023.  

 

Page 14



 

  
Following discussions, it was RESOLVED to note the content of the 
report. 
 

 
 

This meeting closed at 4.46 pm Councillor A Fox 
Chair. 

 

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



Lic Act Cttee 05/09/23 

RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

MUNICIPAL YEAR 2023 - 2024:  REPORT NO. 
 
 
LICENSING COMMITTEE 
5th September 2023 
 
REPORT OF:  
DIRECTOR FOR PUBLIC  
HEALTH, PROTECTION AND  

COMMUNITY SERVICES 
 

 
 
 

 
1.  PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 

The purpose of the report is to update Members on relevant issues, with regard 
to 
 

▪ the Licensing Act 2003 
 

▪ the Gambling Act 2005  
 

 
2. RECOMMENDATION 
 

Members are requested to: - 
 

(i) note the contents of the report in respect of the Licensing Act 2003 
which has been provided for information. 

 
(ii) note the contents of the report in respect of the Gambling Act 2005, 

which has been provided for information. 
 
3. BACKGROUND 
 

Members will be aware that a quarterly meeting is convened to review and 
discuss the implementation and progress of the Licensing Act 2003, together 
with any ancillary matters arising from responsibilities with which this Committee 
is charged.  
 
Such ancillary matters include the Gambling Act 2005. (There may also be 
ancillary matters arising from the impact of the Smoke-Free Premises 
Regulations, which have the potential to affect all licensed premises). 
 

 
 
 

 

Part I Item No. 4 

 
 

Review of the Licensing Act 
2003 & Gambling Act 2005  

 
 
 
 

 

Page 17

Agenda Item 4



Lic Act Cttee 05/09/23 

 
 
 
4. LICENSING ACT 2003  
 
4.1 Application Process 

 
 Applications received since the last update (22nd May 2023 to 20th August 

2023) are as follows:-  

  

Application Type Number received 
 

Personal Licence 30 

Premises Licence                           13 

Transfer (Premises Licence) 11 

Vary (Premises Licence) 2 

Club Premises Certificate 0 

Vary (Club Premises Certificate) 1 

Temporary Event Notice (TEN) 151 

Application to Review 0 

Interim Authority Notice 0 

Change of DPS  25 

Minor Variation 1 

Disapply provision of DPS 
(Community Premises) 

0 

Notification of Interest in 
Premises 

0 

Performance of Hypnotism 0 

Total Number Applications 234 

             

The total number of applications have increased significantly during this period 
and this has been seen most dramatically in the number of TENs processed with 
a total of 151, as opposed to the 48 during the previous reporting period. 

An analysis of the TEN's applications indicates, 49 for existing premises          
licences, 93 for permitted community events and 9 from Private Members Clubs.  

 As mentioned last time, TENs were starting to arrive for The Big Welsh Bite 
 and this has continued with more for community events such as the Annual 
 Motorcycle Race in Aberdare, the upcoming Love Treorchy Rhondda Arts 
 Festival along with the smaller community summer fetes and sporting 
 events.  

 Two premises have utilised the TENs process to allow them to hold licensable 
 activities while they await the outcome of their Premises Licence applications.  
 This process not only helps them in allowing them to trade but also gives the 
 Responsible Authorities an insight into how their premises would operate in the 
 event of their applications being granted.    

 

 A summary of TEN’s is reproduced for Members information as Appendix 1A. 

  

Page 18



Lic Act Cttee 05/09/23 

 

 In accordance with the advice received in respect of data protection 
matters, the summaries of Personal Licences and Premises Licences 
issued under delegated authority are now reproduced for information as a 
Part II restricted item. 

 

4.2       Contested Applications  
 
No contested applications have been determined since the last report:- 
 

 
Reviews 

 
 No reviews have been determined during this period 
 
 
Appeals 

 
 
The following Appeal is pending:- 
 

Name of 
Applicant 
requesting 
Appeal 

Reason 
Name of 
Premises 

Date of 
Hearing Outcome 

 
Gold Bar 
Two Ltd 
Unit 7C 
Llwyncelyn 
Industrial 
Estate 
Porth 
CF39 9FP 
 

Appealing 
against the 
decision of 
the Licensing 
Act 
Committee to 
modify the 
conditions of 
the premises 
licence 
following a 
review 

 
Old Post Office 
(Squares) 
Porth Street 
Porth 
CF39 9RT 

 
9th -10th 
October 
2023 
Cardiff 
Magistrates 
Court 

Pending 

 
 
4.3  Premises Inspection & Infringements 
   

The relevant Performance indicator for the Licensing Team is "the premises 
licences found to be broadly compliant following inspection by Licensing 
Officers". Officers will consider confidence in management, compliance with 
licence conditions and business competency when determining the risk rating of 
the premises when considering whether they are broadly compliant. 

 
The current performance level for inspected premises which is at 90.15%. 
 
 
 

Page 19



Lic Act Cttee 05/09/23 

 
 
 
4.4      Complaints, Advice, Guidance & Information 
 

• A Treorchy pub has been offering work experience to pupils from Ysgol Hen 
Felin, which has been well received within the community. Duties included 
cleaning up, helping with deliveries, serving customers, and maintaining the 
plants.  

 

• Allegations of underage sales have been received for two premises within the 
Rhondda area. Details forwarded to Trading Standards and South Wales Police. 
 

• Due to ongoing noise complaints from residents, further monitoring has been 
conducted at Squares in partnership with the Environmental Health Team. 
Officers noted there remains an issue with noise originating from customers of 
Squares.  Details of the continuing issues will be provided within the ongoing 
appeal process. 
 

• A premises in the Talbot Green area has been the cause of several complaints 
in relation to music noise.  Licensing Officers have been working closely with 
Environmental Health Officers in an attempt to alleviate the issues.  The 
Environmental Health Pollution Team are now looking into this further. 
 

• Officers have received further complaints relating to a premises in the Llantwit 
Fardre area, specifically relating to the noise of patrons using the beer 
garden.  Officers are liaising with Environmental Health Officers and monitoring 
exercises have been conducted. 
 

• A premises in Pontypridd town centre has been issued with a Premises Licence, 
however due to planning issues, is unable to open fully at present.  Licensing 
and Planning have been giving advice to the business owner. 

 

• The new leaseholders at the Muni in Pontypridd have been in contact with 
officers for some advice in relation to a Premises Licence. I’m sure we all agree 
that it will be lovely to see the premises open and trading again.  They will 
request a pre application meeting in a couple of months’ time to gain advice from 
the Responsible Authorities. 

 

• Complaints have been received regarding anti-social behaviour and patron 
noise from a premises in Cilfynydd. Licensing Officers are working with other 
Authorities to investigate this complaint.  The premises has received a letter from 
the licensing Authority. 

 

• A late-night premises in Pontypridd town centre has recently been subject to a 
number of Police incidents, the management of this premises met with officers 
and SWP licensing Officers to discuss those issues and to confirm future 
mitigating measures to be put in place. 
 

• Officer have received recent complaints in relation to a licensed premises in the 
Beddau area.  The complaint was in relation to noise from patrons and music, 
along with refuse being left outside by staff.  Licensing Officers spoke to the 

Page 20



Lic Act Cttee 05/09/23 

owner of the business about the noise complaint, and this has not been an issue 
since.  Environmental Health Officer in the Pollution team are now looking at the 
refuse issue outside. 
 

• A premises in Pontypridd town centre was issued with a Section 19 Closure 
Notice in April 2023, this has now been lifted due to compliance with their CCTV 
conditions. 
 

• A late-night premises has been the subject of several noise complaints over the 
last 8 weeks, Officers have worked with the premises to alleviate this issue and 
the local residents have been satisfied with this.  The noise was primarily music 
noise late into the night and early mornings, and the emptying of bottle bins in 
the early hours.  The premises has altered their working practices to ensure this 
noise ceased. 
 

• A pre application meeting has been held at Ty-Elai for a café business on 
Aberaman Industrial Estate.  Responsible Authority Officers gave advice and 
guidance to the business owner and expect an application to be submitted in the 
coming weeks. 
 

• A premises in Treforest has received a letter from the licensing team due to 
allegations of noise from the beer garden, the premises contacted Officers to 
explain that the premises is closed at the times alleged but they had fallen out 
with neighbours recently.  No further complaint has been made. 
 

• As members may be aware ‘The Lion’ pub in Treorchy won the Best Community 
Pub in Great Britain last year.  The good news is that the pub has again been 
shortlisted this year, highlighting the continued good work being done. 
 

• The Aberdare Music Festival took place on Saturday 19th August. Several 
premises participated, including The Conway Inn, The Bush Inn, Jacs, No.20 
Bar, The National Tap, The Prince of Wales, Aberdare Rugby Club, The Bute 
Arms, Judges & Jury’s, The White Lion and The Market Tavern. It appears the 
event was successful; no complaints have been received within the Licensing 
Authority. 
 

• Treorchy Food and Drink Festival took place on Saturday 26th August. A 
Temporary Event Notice was provided for the supply of alcohol within the car 
park area of Treorchy Library. 
 

• The Licensing Authority identified that a well-established premises in the 
Llantrisant area had fallen foul of licensing legislation, which appeared to be 
unintentional. The company who was Premises Licence Holder went into 
liquidation last year, therefore the licence lapsed immediately, however the 
premises had continued trading. Officers ensured the sales of alcohol ceased 
immediately, which caused major disruption to the business due to pre-booked 
weddings. TENs were utilised where possible to assist whilst the premises 
applied for a new licence. 

  
 
 
 
 

Page 21



Lic Act Cttee 05/09/23 

4.5   Recovery of Annual Fees 
  

Total Income Received. 
21/08/2023 

 

Outstanding Invoices. 
21/08/2023 

£9,525 £1,220 

 
 

The authority has a very robust process to ensure payment is received and will 
take action such as suspension where necessary. Several premises have had 
their licence suspended during this period, which has triggered a reaction and 
payment from the premises resulting in the suspension being lifted.  
. 

 
5. GAMBLING ACT 2005 
 
 
5.1  Trade profile – Premises Licences 
 

Permission Type 
 

Number at 
Transition 

(1/9/07) 

Number at  
21/08/23 

Bingo Premises Licences 4  2 

Betting  Premises  46 20 

Adult Gaming Centre 10 6 

Licensed Family 
Entertainment Centre 

1 3 

Lotteries/ Registered 
Societies 

N/A 185 

 
 
5.2  Trade profile – Gaming Permits 
 

Complimentary to Premises Licences are a wide range of Gambling Permits that 
allow lower-level gaming in primarily alcohol licensed premises. A summary of 
existing permissions is as follows:- 
 
 

Premises Type Number of Permits 
Licensed Premises 
Gaming Machine 
Notification (2 
Machines) 

Licensed Premises 
Gaming Machine 
Permit (>2 Machines) 

Public Houses (Premises License 
with Retail Alcohol ‘On Sales’) 

180 9  

 
 

Premises Type Number of Permits 
Club machine Permit 
(3 Machines) 

Club Gaming Permit 

Qualifying Member Clubs 
(Club Premises Certificate) 

55 7 

 

Page 22



Lic Act Cttee 05/09/23 

 
5.3 Recovery of Annual Fees 
 

Because of the static nature of the trade, there is little change to the position, 
where 100% recovery of annual fees is the standard, primarily due to the robust 
provisions contained within the legislation which allow for withdrawal of the 
licence/permit for non-payment of appropriate fees.  

   
 

 
 
 

Louise Davies 
 

 Director for Public Health, Protection and Community Services 
 

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

                                     Received: from 22nd May 2023 to 20th August 2023         APPENDIX 1A 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

449161 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Llantrisant Guildhall Heritage 
& Visitors Centre 
George Street 
Llantrisant 
Pontyclun 
CF72 8EE 

Mr Kevin Dean 
Powell 

18 June 2023 
 
To  
 
18 June 2023 
 

18/06/23 Wedding 

 

449177 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Zucco 
42 Mill Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 2SN 

Mr Enrico Orsi 10 June 2023 
 
To  
 
10 June 2023 
 

10/06/23 small event live music 

 

449191 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Big Welsh Bite 
Ynysangharad Park 
Bridge Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 4PF 

Ms Beverley Robins 5 August 2023 
 
To  
 
6 August 2023 
 

5/6/08/23 Food and drink festival 

P
age 25



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

449194 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Glyncornel Centre 
Nant-Y-Gwyddon Road 
Llwyn-Y-Pia 
Tonypandy 
CF40 2JF 

Mr John Charles 11 June 2023 
 
To  
 
11 June 2023 
 

11/06/23 Garden Party 

 

449195 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

No 12 Drinks Emporium Ltd 
12 Market Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 2ST 

Miss Robyn Benge 2 June 2023 
 
To  
 
2 June 2023 
 

02/06/23 outdoor music event 

 

449221 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Abercwmboi RFC 
Cardiff Road 
Aberaman 
Aberdare 
CF44 6AX 

Mr Anthony Luke 8 July 2023 
 
To  
 
8 July 2023 
 

08/07/23 Charity Football match 

P
age 26



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

449250 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Coleg Y Cymoedd 
Railway Building 
Wellington Street 
Aberdare 
CF44 8EN 

Mr David Thomas 6 July 2023 
 
To  
 
6 July 2023 
 

06/07/2023 Bingo night 

 

449258 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Ynysangharad War Memorial 
Park 
Bridge Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 4PF 

Ms Nia Parker 15 June 2023 
 
To  
 
15 June 2023 
 

15/06/23 Entertainer - Lido 

 

449267 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Boars Head 
Tyla Garw 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9EZ 

Mr Wayne Owen 10 June 2023 
 
To  
 
10 June 2023 
 

10/06/23 Private wedding 

P
age 27



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

449279 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Taffs Well Village Hall 
Cardiff Road 
Taffs Well 
Cardiff 
CF15 7PL 

Mr Michael Phillips 23 June 2023 
 
To  
 
23 June 2023 
 

23/06/23 Choir concer 

 

449280 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Taffs Well Village Hall 
Cardiff Road 
Taffs Well 
Cardiff 
CF15 7PL 

Mr Michael Phillips 8 July 2023 
 
To  
 
8 July 2023 
 

08/07/23 Summer Fayre 

 

449281 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 

Aberdare Market Car Park 
Market Street 
Aberdare 

Mr Nigel Webb 24 June 2023 
 
To  
 
24 June 2023 
 

24/06/23 Solo artiste and locl 
choirs 

P
age 28



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

449288 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Ystradfechan Bowls Club 
Station Road 
Treorchy 
CF42 6HL 

Mr Stephen Baker 18 July 2023 
 
To  
 
18 July 2023 
 

18/07/23 Entertainment event 

 

449297 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Boars Head 
Tyla Garw 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9EZ 

Mr Wayne Owen 21 July 2023 
 
To  
 
21 July 2023 
 

21/07/23 60th Birthday party 

 

449299 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 

Boars Head 
Tyla Garw 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9EZ 

Mr Wayne Owen 26 August 2023 
 
To  
 
26 August 2023 
 

26/08/23 Private wedding 
reception and evening 

P
age 29



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 
 

449307 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Little Pickers Grazing / Tipsy 
Owl 
11a Bridge Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 4PE 

Mr Aiden Richards 15 June 2023 
 
To  
 
18 June 2023 
 

15/06/23  - 18/06/23 Cocktail bar 

 

449308 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Little Pickers Grazing / Tipsy 
Owl 
11a Bridge Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 4PE 

Mr Aiden Richards 22 June 2023 
 
To  
 
25 June 2023 
 

22 - 25/06/23 Coctail event 

 

449309 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 

Little Pickers Grazing / Tipsy 
Owl 
11a Bridge Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 4PE 

Mr Aiden Richards 29 June 2023 
 
To  
 
2 July 2023 
 

29/06/23 - 02/07/23 

P
age 30



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 
 

449311 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Little Pickers Grazing / Tipsy 
Owl 
11a Bridge Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 4PE 

Mr Aiden Richards 6 July 2023 
 
To  
 
9 July 2023 
 

06/07/23 - 09/07/23 - operating 
coctail bar 

 

449318 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Barry Sidings Cafe 
Barry Sidings Country Park 
Gyfeillion Road 
Hopkinstown 
Pontypridd 
CF37 2PP 

Mr Osian Rowlands 22 June 2023 
 
To  
 
22 June 2023 
 

22/06/23Band playing with Pupils 

 

449321 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 

Platform 11 
11 High Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1QJ 

Mr Alex Mead 17 June 2023 
 
To  
 
18 June 2023 

17 - 18/06/23 Extending hours to 
4:30 

P
age 31



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

 

 

449331 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Treforest Football Club 
White Tips Stadium 
Dan-Y-Bryn Road 
Treforest 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1AD 

Mr John Batten 15 July 2023 
 
To  
 
16 July 2023 
 

15/07/23 - 16/07/23 Charity and 
memorial event for the SW fire 
service 

 

449336 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Vegan Coffi House 
1a Weatheral Street 
Aberdare 
CF44 7BB 

Meirion Withey 24 June 2023 
 
To  
 
24 June 2023 
 

24/06/23 - afteroon tea and alcohol 

 

449337 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 

Aberdare Park 
Hirwaun Road 
Trecynon 
Aberdare 
CF44 8BN 

Mr Derek Smith 22 July 2023 
 
To  
 
23 July 2023 

22 - 23/07/23 Motorcycle race 

P
age 32



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 
 

 

 

449338 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Aberdare Park 
Hirwaun Road 
Trecynon 
Aberdare 
CF44 8BN 

Mr Derek Smith 22 July 2023 
 
To  
 
23 July 2023 
 

22 - 23/07/23 annual motorcycle 
race 

 

449339 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Ivor Arms 
1 Cowbridge Road 
Brynsadler 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9BT 

Mrs Ceri Masters 24 June 2023 
 
To  
 
24 June 2023 
 

24/06/23 mini music festival for the 
family 

 

449340 
 
Standard 
TENS                  

Love Treorchy Rhondda Arts 
Festival 
Dyfodwg Street 
Treorchy,CF42 6NL 

Ms Tania Sultana 24 June 2023 
 
To  
24 June 2023 

24/06/23 Love treorchy team - 
market stall 

P
age 33



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

  
 

449348 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Ty Newydd Farm 
Penderyn 
Aberdare 
CF44 9SX 

Mr Richard Collier 24 June 2023 
 
To  
 
24 June 2023 
 

24/06/23 Horse show 

 

449349 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Treorchy RFC 
Regent Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6PN 

Mrs Denise Dury 17 June 2023 
 
To  
 
18 June 2023 
 

17 - 18/06/23 Seniors presentation 
evening 

 

449368 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 

Taffs Well Village Hall 
Cardiff Road 
Taffs Well 
Cardiff 
CF15 7PL 

Mr Michael Phillips 15 July 2023 
 
To  
 
15 July 2023 
 

15/07/23 Birthday celebration 

P
age 34



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

449370 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Tawelfryn Community Centre 
Heol-Y-Coed 
Nantgarw 
Cardiff 
CF15 7UE 

Miss Kelly Griffiths 24 June 2023 
 
To  
 
24 June 2023 
 

24/06/23 Musical tribute act 

 

449379 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Love Treorchy Rhondda Arts 
Festival 
Dyfodwg Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6NL 

Ms Bianca Samuel 24 June 2023 
 
To  
 
24 June 2023 
 

24/06/23 Artisan Market 

 

449385 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Roberttown Hotel 
Robert Street 
Ynysybwl 
Pontypridd 
CF37 3DU 

Mr Lee Matthews 1 July 2023 
 
To  
 
8 July 2023 
 

01/07/23 - 08/07/23 Live music 

P
age 35



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

449405 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Glenview Bungalow 
Maendy Road 
Pen-Y-Coedcae 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1PS 

Mr Richard Shelton 19 July 2023 
 
To  
 
19 July 2023 
 

TEN for 08/07/23 

 

449412 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Harlequins Bowling Club 
Park Grove 
Trecynon 
Aberdare 
CF44 8EL 

Mr Anthony Smith 27 August 2023 
 
To  
 
27 August 2023 
 

TEN for 27/08/23 

 

449416 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Bute Arms 
28 Victoria Square 
Aberdare 
CF44 7LB 

Miss Sophia Price 25 June 2023 
 
To  
 
25 June 2023 
 

Late TEN fr 25/06/23 

P
age 36



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

449417 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Playing Fields/Cricket 
Pavillion 
Cowbridge Road 
Brynsadler 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9BS 

Mr Julius Roszkowski 2 July 2023 
 
To  
 
2 July 2023 
 

TEN for 02/07/23 

 

449423 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Gravity Bike Park 
Dare Valley Country Park 
Cwmdare 
Aberdare 
CF44 7RG 

Mr Marc Jones 30 June 2023 
 
To  
 
30 June 2023 
 

Event for 30/06/23 

 

449430 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Legion House 
36 Lewis Street 
Aberaman 
Aberdare 
CF44 6PY 

Mr Jason Phillips 24 June 2023 
 
To  
 
24 June 2023 
 

240623 Birthday party 

 

P
age 37



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

449435 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Complete Background 
Screening Limited 
CBS House 
Cwm Cynon Business Park 
Penrhiwceiber 
Mountain Ash 
CF45 4ER 

Ms Rachel Bedgood 18 August 2023 
 
To  
 
18 August 2023 
 

18/08/23 Corporate family event 

 

449444 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Panda Express 
27 De Winton Street 
Tonypandy 
CF40 2RA 

Vijay Haran 27 June 2023 
 
To  
 
1 July 2023 
 

27/06/23 - 01/07/23 selling alcohol 
- application in process 

 

449478 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Cwmdare Miners Social & 
Welfare Club 
Cwmdare Road 
Cwmdare 
Aberdare 
CF44 8TW 

Mr Brian Williams 8 July 2023 
 
To  
 
14 July 2023 
 

08/07/23 - 14/07/23 Fete fun day 

P
age 38



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

449481 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Cwmdare Miners Social & 
Welfare Club 
Cwmdare Road 
Cwmdare 
Aberdare 
CF44 8TW 

Mr Brian Williams 2 July 2023 
 
To  
 
8 July 2023 
 

02/07/23 - 08/07/23 

 

449488 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Legion House 
36 Lewis Street 
Aberaman 
Aberdare 
CF44 6PY 

Mr Jason Phillips 1 July 2023 
 
To  
 
1 July 2023 
 

01/07/23 Formal gathering 

 

449500 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Penderyn Community Centre 
Pontpren 
Penderyn 
Aberdare 
CF44 9JN 

Mrs Tracy 
Sweetland-Hodges 

16 July 2023 
 
To  
 
16 July 2023 
 

16/07/23 Farmers and craft market 

 

P
age 39



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

449505 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Pentwyn Cottage 
Pencoed 
Bridgend 
CF35 5HU 

Kerry Brooks 22 July 2023 
 
To  
 
22 July 2023 
 

22/07/23 Wedding celebration 

 

449514 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Lifelong Learning Centre 
Garth Olwg Community 
Campus 
St Illtyds Road 
Church Village 
Pontypridd 
CF38 1RQ 

Mr Simon Cole 8 July 2023 
 
To  
 
8 July 2023 
 

08/07/23 Garth Olwg Food Festival 

 

449535 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Panda Express 
27 De Winton Street 
Tonypandy 
CF40 2RA 

Vijay Haran 7 July 2023 
 
To  
 
8 July 2023 
 

07-08/07/23 - waiting for Premises 
Licence 

 

     

P
age 40



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

449539 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Panda Express 
27 De Winton Street 
Tonypandy 
CF40 2RA 

Vijay Haran 10 July 2023 
 
To  
 
15 July 2023 
 

10 - 15/07/23 

 

449541 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Panda Express 
27 De Winton Street 
Tonypandy 
CF40 2RA 

Vijay Haran 17 July 2023 
 
To  
 
22 July 2023 
 

17/07/23 - 22/07/23 

 

449542 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Panda Express 
27 De Winton Street 
Tonypandy 
CF40 2RA 

Vijay Haran 24 July 2023 
 
To  
 
29 July 2023 
 

24/07/23 - 29/07/23 

 

P
age 41



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

449551 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Penygraig Rugby Field 
Tylacelyn Road 
Penygraig 
Tonypandy 
CF40 1JR 

Mr Keith Davies 22 July 2023 
 
To  
 
22 July 2023 
 

22/07/23 Rugby match 

 

449552 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Old Rectory 
Llanharan 
Pontyclun 
CF35 5LA 

Mr Antonio Perrone 26 August 2023 
 
To  
 
26 August 2023 
 

26/08/23 Wedding 

 

449569 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Cwmparc Community 
Association 
Park Hall 
205 Park Road 
Cwmparc 
Treorchy 
CF42 6LD 

Miss Kelsey Jones 13 July 2023 
 
To  
 
13 July 2023 
 

13/07/23 Private function 

 

P
age 42



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

449578 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Zucco 
42 Mill Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 2SN 

Mr Enrico Orsi 15 July 2023 
 
To  
 
15 July 2023 
 

15/07/23 live music event 

 

449579 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Queens Hotel 
102 Llewellyn Street 
Pentre 
CF41 7BU 

Mr Brian G Lloyd 22 July 2023 
 
To  
 
22 July 2023 
 

22/07/23 Day trip to Newbury 
races 

 

449590 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Big Welsh Bite 
Ynysangharad Park 
Bridge Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 4PF 

Mr David Hatton 5 August 2023 
 
To  
 
6 August 2023 
 

05/08/23- 06/08/23 Big Welsh Bite 

P
age 43



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

449593 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Big Welsh Bite 
Ynysangharad Park 
Bridge Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 4PF 

Ms Tania Sultana 5 August 2023 
 
To  
 
6 August 2023 
 

05-06/08/23 Stall selling alcohol 

 

449596 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Central Park Rugby 
Field/Cricket Pavillion 
Central Park 
Church Village 
Pontypridd 

Mr Neil Shearer 14 July 2023 
 
To  
 
16 July 2023 
 

14-16/07/23 Junior cricket match 

 

449597 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Big Welsh Bite 
Ynysangharad Park 
Bridge Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 4PF 

Mrs Tracey Kerslake-
Davies 

5 August 2023 
 
To  
 
7 August 2023 
 

05/08/23 - 07/08/23 Bar on site for 
consumption 

P
age 44



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

449598 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Green Meadow Riding Centre 
Dare Valley Country Park 
Cwmdare 
Aberdare 
CF44 7RG 

Mr Stephen England 26 August 2023 
 
To  
 
26 August 2023 
 

26/08/23 Pay bar and BBQ 

 

449602 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Green Meadow Riding Centre 
Dare Valley Country Park 
Cwmdare 
Aberdare 
CF44 7RG 

Mr Stephen England 12 August 2023 
 
To  
 
12 August 2023 
 

12/08/23 BBQ raising funds 

 

449604 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 

Aberdare Market Car Park 
Market Street 
Aberdare 

Mr Nigel Webb 9 September 2023 
 
To  
 
9 September 2023 
 

09/09/23 Aberdare BID 

P
age 45



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

449606 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Ystradfechan Recreation 
Ground 
Station Road 
Treorchy 
CF42 6HL 

Sioned Jones 30 July 2023 
 
To  
 
30 July 2023 
 

30/07/23 - soft ball cricket match 

 

449612 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Beddau Community Centre 
Brynhyfryd 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2BY 

Mr Geraint Hopkins 3 September 2023 
 
To  
 
3 September 2023 
 

03/09/23 Family fun day 

 

449615 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 

Cwm Welfare AFC 
Tynant Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2DA 

Mr Phillip Sainsbury 22 July 2023 
 
To  
 
22 July 2023 
 

22/07/23 Football tournnament 

P
age 46



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

449620 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Garnic Farm 
Llanharry 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9LY 

Mr Gareth Coomber 15 July 2023 
 
To  
 
16 July 2023 
 

15-16/07/23 Family day 

 

449621 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Big Welsh Bite 
Ynysangharad Park 
Bridge Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 4PF 

Mr Steven Parry 5 August 2023 
 
To  
 
6 August 2023 
 

05-06/08/23 Food and craft festival 

 

449628 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 

Caedrawnant Recreation 
Ground 
Dyffryn Road 
Mountain Ash 

Mr Alun Roberts 23 July 2023 
 
To  
 
23 July 2023 
 

23/07/23 6a side fund raising event 

P
age 47



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

449629 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Baglan Hotel 
30 Baglan Street 
Treherbert 
Treorchy 
CF42 5AW 

Mrs Mandy James 29 July 2023 
 
To  
 
29 July 2023 
 

29/07/23 

 

449630 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Ynys View Community Hub 
Ynys View Community 
Centre, Ynys Playing Field 
Ynys Road 
Aberdare 
CF44 7RP 

Mr Anthony Derrick 22 July 2023 
 
To  
 
23 July 2023 
 

22/07/23 - 23/07/23 6 a side fund 
raising event 

 

449646 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 

Caedrawnant Recreation 
Ground 
Dyffryn Road 
Mountain Ash 

Mr Alun Roberts 23 July 2023 
 
To  
 
23 July 2023 
 

23/07/23 Annual six a side 

P
age 48



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 
 

449655 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Pontypridd & District Club 
Pencerrig Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 2HS 

Mr Michael 
O'Callaghan-Williams 

29 July 2023 
 
To  
 
29 July 2023 
 

29/07/23 Motorcycle and car show 

 

449660 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Greenwood Park 
Station Road 
Ferndale 

Mr Gareth Edwards 27 August 2023 
 
To  
 
27 August 2023 
 

27/08/23 - 6 A side cricket match 

 

449661 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 

Ynysangharad War Memorial 
Park 
Bridge Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 4PF 

Griffiths Jenny 5 August 2023 
 
To  
 
6 August 2023 

05-06/08/23 Food festival 

P
age 49



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 
 

 

 

449680 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Big Welsh Bite 
Ynysangharad Park 
Bridge Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 4PF 

Ms Bianca Samuel 5 August 2023 
 
To  
 
6 August 2023 
 

5-6/08/23 Food festival 

 

449689 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Temple Bar 
324 Cardiff Road 
Aberaman 
Aberdare 
CF44 6UU 

Miss Laura Banyard 22 July 2023 
 
To  
 
22 July 2023 
 

22/07/23 Live music 

 

449702 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 

University of South Wales 
Sports Park 
Main Avenue 
Treforest Industrial Estate 
Pontypridd,CF37 5UP 

Ms Emma Cole 25 July 2023 
 
To  
 
25 July 2023 

25/07/23 sporting event Pontypridd 
Welsh Premiesship 

P
age 50



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

 

 

449703 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Gravity Bike Park 
Dare Valley Country Park 
Cwmdare 
Aberdare 
CF44 7RG 

Mr Marc Jones 28 July 2023 
 
To  
 
28 July 2023 
 

28/07/23 Pizza evening 

 

449715 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Plough Inn 
1 Lewis Street 
Aberaman 
Aberdare 
CF44 6PY 

Mrs Claire Dillon 5 August 2023 
 
To  
 
5 August 2023 
 

05/08/23 Summer party 

 

449716 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 

Martha's Homestore 
10 Mill Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 2SN 

Ms Jayne Coleman 5 August 2023 
 
To  
 
5 August 2023 

05/08/23 cheese and wine 

P
age 51



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 
 

 

 

449720 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

University of South Wales 
Sports Park 
Main Avenue 
Treforest Industrial Estate 
Pontypridd 
CF37 5UP 

Ms Emma Cole 1 August 2023 
 
To  
 
1 August 2023 
 

01/08/23 Pontypridd Welsh 
Premiership 

 

449721 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

University of South Wales 
Sports Park 
Main Avenue 
Treforest Industrial Estate 
Pontypridd 
CF37 5UP 

Ms Emma Cole 19 August 2023 
 
To  
 
19 August 2023 
 

19/08/23 Pontypridd Welsh 
Premiership 

 

449723 
 
Standard 
TENS                  

University of South Wales 
Sports Park 
Main Avenue 
Treforest Industrial Estate 

  
To  
 
 

19/08/23 Pontypridd Welsh 
Premiership 

P
age 52



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 
 
 

Pontypridd 
CF37 5UP 

 

449726 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Cynon Link 
Seymour Street 
Aberdare 
CF44 7BD 

Mr Stephen Pearce 2 September 2023 
 
To  
 
2 September 2023 
 

02/09/23 Comedy night 

 

449727 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 

Cynon Link 
Seymour Street 
Aberdare 
CF44 7BD 

  
To  
 
 

19/08/23 music and fete 

 

449728 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 

Ysgol Hen Felin 
Gelligaled Park 
Ystrad 
Pentre 
CF41 7SZ 

Mr Geraint Jones 19 August 2023 
 
To  
 
19 August 2023 

19/08/23 Music and fete 

P
age 53



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 
 

 

 

449738 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 

Cwm Farm Shop 
Unit 14 Parc Busnes Treorci 
Abergorki Industrial Estate 
Treorchy 
CF42 6DL 

Mrs GRUG JONES 27 August 2023 
 
To  
 
27 August 2023 
 

27/08/23 Summer party 

 

449744 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 

Blaenrhondda Park 
Brook Street 
Blaenrhondda 
Treorchy 
CF42 5SF 

Mr David Harris 5 August 2023 
 
To  
 
5 August 2023 
 

05/08/23 Healthy eating and 
wellbeing festival 

 

449745 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 

Cwmparc Community 
Association 
Park Hall 
205 Park Road 
Cwmparc 
Treorchy, CF42 6LD 

Mrs Joanne Jones 28 July 2023 
 
To  
 
28 July 2023 
 

28/07/23 Graze night 

P
age 54



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

449746 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Barry Sidings Cafe 
Barry Sidings Country Park 
Gyfeillion Road 
Hopkinstown 
Pontypridd 
CF37 2PP 

Mr Jamie Rowland 5 August 2023 
 
To  
 
6 August 2023 
 

5-6/08/23 live music 

 

449752 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Caedrawnant Recreation 
Ground 
Dyffryn Road 
Mountain Ash 

Mr Alun Roberts 30 July 2023 
 
To  
 
30 July 2023 
 

30/07/23 6 a side fundraising event 

 

449761 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 

The Falcon Inn 
1 Incline Row 
Godreaman 
Aberdare 
CF44 6LU 

Mrs Susan Burston 5 August 2023 
 
To  
 
5 August 2023 
 

05/08/23 - Party 

P
age 55



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

449772 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Bailey's Arms 
1 Miskin Road 
Mountain Ash 
CF45 3UB 

Mr Mark John Nurton 26 August 2023 
 
To  
 
27 August 2023 
 

26-27/08/23 Bank Holiday 
weekend 

 

449773 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Cwm Welfare AFC 
Tynant Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2DA 

Mr Phillip Sainsbury 29 July 2023 
 
To  
 
30 July 2023 
 

29/07/23 - 30/07/23 Football 
festival 

 

449783 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Ynys View Community Hub 
Ynys View Community 
Centre, Ynys Playing Field 
Ynys Road 
Aberdare 
CF44 7RP 

Mr Anthony Derrick 5 August 2023 
 
To  
 
6 August 2023 
 

05-06/08/23 cricket and football 
matches 

P
age 56



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

449786 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Judges 
7 Market Street 
Aberdare 
CF44 7DY 

Mr Alessandro 
Polledri 

19 August 2023 
 
To  
 
20 August 2023 
 

19-20/08/23 Disco 

 

449796 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Ystradfechan Bowls Club 
Station Road 
Treorchy 
CF42 6HL 

Mr Stephen Baker 6 August 2023 
 
To  
 
6 August 2023 
 

06/08/23 Organised entertainment 

 

449812 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Porth Harlequins RFC 
Nythbran Terrace 
Porth 
CF39 9TW 

Mr Christian Rees 27 August 2023 
 
To  
 
27 August 2023 
 

27/08/23 charity cricket match 

P
age 57



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

449825 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Skinny Dog 
Broadway 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1BA 

Mrs Kay Morgan 28 August 2023 
 
To  
 
28 August 2023 
 

28/08/23 Change of time - Bank 
Holiday 

 

449848 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Pontyclun Community Car 
Park 
Heol-Yr-Orsaf Car Park 
Pontyclun 

Mr Julius Roszkowski 26 August 2023 
 
To  
 
26 August 2023 
 

TEN for August 26 2023 

 

449855 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Big Welsh Bite 
Ynysangharad Park 
Bridge Street 
Pontypridd 
CF37 4PF 

Mr Matthew Eaton 5 August 2023 
 
To  
 
6 August 2023 
 

Late TEN for 5 & 6 August 2023 - 
Field Bar Gin Ltd. 

P
age 58



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

449860 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Temple Bar 
324 Cardiff Road 
Aberaman 
Aberdare 
CF44 6UU 

Miss Laura Banyard 5 August 2023 
 
To  
 
5 August 2023 
 

05/08/23 Live music 

 

449868 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Mynydd Y Ceffyl Smallholding 
Cwmaman 
Aberdare 

Miss Dawn Thomas 19 August 2023 
 
To  
 
19 August 2002 
 

19/08/23 Birthday party 

 

449884 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Hut 
Mount Pleasant Park 
Gwaunmiskin Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2AA 

Mr Stephen Ballinger 23 September 2023 
 
To  
 
23 September 2023 
 

23/09/23 - Rugby match Beddau 
1sts V Cardiff Met 

P
age 59



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

449885 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Hut 
Mount Pleasant Park 
Gwaunmiskin Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2AA 

Mr Stephen Ballinger 12 August 2023 
 
To  
 
12 August 2023 
 

12/08/23 Beddau 1sts V Bridgend 

 

449887 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Windsor Arms 
44-45 Church Road 
Ton Pentre 
Pentre 
CF41 7EG 

Mr Samuel Maisey 19 August 2023 
 
To  
 
19 August 2023 
 

19/08/23 outdoor singer 

 

449892 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Hut 
Mount Pleasant Park 
Gwaunmiskin Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2AA 

Mr Lewis Goodfield 9 September 2023 
 
To  
 
9 September 2023 
 

09/09/23 Beddau 1sts V 
Newbridge 

 

P
age 60



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

449894 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Hut 
Mount Pleasant Park 
Gwaunmiskin Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2AA 

Mr Lewis Goodfield 30 September 2023 
 
To  
 
30 September 2023 
 

30/09/23 Beddau 1sts V Ystrad 
Rhondda 

 

449895 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Hut 
Mount Pleasant Park 
Gwaunmiskin Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2AA 

Ms Helen Williams 4 November 2023 
 
To  
 
4 November 2023 
 

04/11/23 Beddau 1sts V Cardiff 
Met 

 

449898 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Hut 
Mount Pleasant Park 
Gwaunmiskin Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2AA 

Mr Lewis Goodfield 18 November 2023 
 
To  
 
18 November 2023 
 

18/11/23 Beddau 1sts V Rhumney 

P
age 61



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

449899 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Hut 
Mount Pleasant Park 
Gwaunmiskin Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2AA 

Mr Lewis Goodfield 2 December 2023 
 
To  
 
2 December 2023 
 

02/12/23 Beddau 1sts V Glam W 

 

449902 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Maes Yr Haf Community 
Centre 
Brithweunydd Road 
Trealaw 
Tonypandy 
CF40 2UD 

Mr Arthur Lewis 9 September 2023 
 
To  
 
9 September 2023 
 

09/09/23  - Artiste 

 

449904 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Caedrawnant Recreation 
Ground 
Dyffryn Road 
Mountain Ash 

Mr Alun Roberts 13 August 2023 
 
To  
 
13 August 2023 
 

13/08/23 Cricket match 

P
age 62



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

449914 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Parc and Dare Theatre 
Dyfodwg Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6NL 

Ms Jenny 
McCleeland 

26 August 2023 
 
To  
 
26 August 2023 
 

26/08/23 Treorchy Food and drink 
festival 

 

449918 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

The Hut 
Mount Pleasant Park 
Gwaunmiskin Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2AA 

Ms Helen Williams 9 December 2023 
 
To  
 
9 December 2023 
 

09/12/23 Beddau 1sts V Bedwas 

 

449919 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 

The Hut 
Mount Pleasant Park 
Gwaunmiskin Road 
Beddau 
Pontypridd 
CF38 2AA 

Mr Lewis Goodfield 30 December 2023 
 
To  
 
30 December 2023 
 

30/12/23 Beddau 1sts V Treorchy 

P
age 63



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

449926 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

University of South Wales 
Sports Park 
Main Avenue 
Treforest Industrial Estate 
Pontypridd 
CF37 5UP 

Ms Emma Cole 25 August 2023 
 
To  
 
25 August 2023 
 

25/08/23  Pontypridd Welsh 
Premiership 

 

449927 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Playing Fields/Cricket 
Pavillion 
Cowbridge Road 
Brynsadler 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9BS 

Mr Simon Cole 12 August 2023 
 
To  
 
12 August 2023 
 

12/08/23 Urban Market 

 

449933 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 

The Baglan Hotel 
30 Baglan Street 
Treherbert 
Treorchy 
CF42 5AW 

Mrs Mandy James 26 August 2023 
 
To  
 
26 August 2023 
 

26/08/23 GARDEN PARTY 

P
age 64



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

449947 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Treorchy Library Car Park 
Station Road 
Treorchy 
CF42 6NN 

Mr Kelvin Johns 26 August 2023 
 
To  
 
26 August 2023 
 

Treorchy Food & Drink Festival 
26/08/23 

 

449956 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Miskin Manor Hotel and 
Health Club 
Pendoylan Road 
Miskin 
Pontyclun 
CF72 8ND 

Mrs Amanda 
Rosenberg 

16 August 2023 
 
To  
 
18 August 2023 
 

Late TEN for 16th 17th 18th 
August 2023 

 

449957 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Miskin Manor Hotel and 
Health Club 
Pendoylan Road 
Miskin 
Pontyclun 
CF72 8ND 

Mrs Amanda 
Rosenberg 

20 August 2023 
 
To  
 
25 August 2023 
 

Late and standard for 20, 21, 22, 
23, 24, 25 August 2023 

P
age 65



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 

449972 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Tonyrefail Community Centre 
Prichard Street 
Tonyrefail 
Porth 
CF39 8PA 

Miss Dawn Parkin 8 September 2023 
 
To  
 
8 September 2023 
 

08/09/23 Bands 

 

449973 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Wattstown Memorial Park 
Bailey Street 
Wattstown 
Porth 

Mr Lyndon Jones 2 September 2023 
 
To  
 
2 September 2023 
 

02/09/23 Invitation sponsors day 

 

449974 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 

University of South Wales - 
Treforest Campus 
Llantwit Road 
Treforest 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1DL 

Ms Claire Marie 
Winfield 

12 September 2023 
 
To  
 
12 September 2023 
 

12/09/23 Awards dinner 

P
age 66



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

449979 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Ystradfechan Recreation 
Ground 
Station Road 
Treorchy 
CF42 6HL 

Sioned Jones 27 August 2023 
 
To  
 
27 August 2023 
 

27/08/23 6 a side cricket match 

 

449990 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Wattstown Memorial Park 
Bailey Street 
Wattstown 
Porth 

Mr Ryan Romans 2 September 2023 
 
To  
 
2 September 2023 
 

02/09/23 Invitational sponsors day 

 

449992 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 

Treorchy Library Car Park 
Station Road 
Treorchy 
CF42 6NN 

Ms Helen Jones 26 August 2023 
 
To  
 
26 August 2023 
 

26/08/23 Bar service 

P
age 67



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 
 

449994 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Wattstown Memorial Park 
Bailey Street 
Wattstown 
Porth 

Mr Ryan Romans 16 September 2023 
 
To  
 
16 September 2023 
 

16/09/23 Sponsors day 

 

449996 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 

Wattstown Memorial Park 
Bailey Street 
Wattstown 
Porth 

Mr Ryan Romans 23 September 2023 
 
To  
 
23 September 2023 
 

23/09/23 Invitational sponsors day 

 

450001 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 

Cwmparc Community 
Association 
Park Hall 
205 Park Road 
Cwmparc 
Treorchy, CF42 6LD 

Miss Kelsey Jones 2 September 2023 
 
To  
 
8 September 2023 
 

02-08/09/23 Private function 

P
age 68



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 
 

450002 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Cwmparc Community 
Association 
Park Hall 
205 Park Road 
Cwmparc 
Treorchy 
CF42 6LD 

Mrs Joanne Jones 30 September 2023 
 
To  
 
30 September 2023 
 

30/09/23 Pride event 

 

450003 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Cwmparc Community 
Association 
Park Hall 
205 Park Road 
Cwmparc 
Treorchy 
CF42 6LD 

Miss Kelsey Jones 22 September 2023 
 
To  
 
22 September 2023 
 

22/9/23 Private function with bar 

 

450010 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 

The Falcon Inn 
1 Incline Row 
Godreaman 
Aberdare 
CF44 6LU 

Mrs Susan Burston 19 August 2023 
 
To  
 
19 August 2023 

19/08/23 DJ 

P
age 69



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

 

 

450019 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Treorchy Library Car Park 
Station Road 
Treorchy 
CF42 6NN 

Mr Neil Randle 26 August 2023 
 
To  
 
26 August 2023 
 

TEN for 26/08/23 Treorchy Food 
Festivel - Bangon Brewery Beer 

 

450022 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Farmers Arms 
St Illtyds Road 
Church Village 
Pontypridd 
CF38 1EB 

Mr Ryan Garwood 1 September 2023 
 
To  
 
3 September 2023 
 

1-3/09/23 bar servery 

 

450024 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 

Treorchy Library 
Station Road 
Treorchy 
CF42 6NN 

Mr Dean Euden 26 August 2023 
 
To  
 
26 August 2023 

26/08/23 Food and drink festival 

P
age 70



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 
 

 

 

450025 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Parc and Dare Theatre 
Dyfodwg Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6NL 

Mr Steffan James 26 August 2023 
 
To  
 
26 August 2023 
 

26/08/23 Treorchy Food Festival 
Little Goat Brewery 

 

450026 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Farmers Arms 
St Illtyds Road 
Church Village 
Pontypridd 
CF38 1EB 

Mr Ryan Garwood 25 August 2023 
 
To  
 
28 August 2023 
 

25-28/08/23 outdoor bar servery 

 

450027 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 

Farmers Arms 
St Illtyds Road 
Church Village 
Pontypridd 
CF38 1EB 

Mr Ryan Garwood 19 August 2023 
 
To  
 
20 August 2023 

19/08/23 - 20/08/23 outdoor bar 
servery 

P
age 71



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

 

 

450030 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Judges 
7 Market Street 
Aberdare 
CF44 7DY 

Mr Alessandro 
Polledri 

28 August 2023 
 
To  
 
28 August 2023 
 

28/08/23 Disco 

 

450036 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Parc and Dare Theatre 
Dyfodwg Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6NL 

Ms Bianca Samuel 26 August 2023 
 
To  
 
26 August 2023 
 

26/08/23 Treorchy food festival 

 

450049 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 

Pentwyn Recreation Ground 
Rheola Street 
Penrhiwceiber 
Mountain Ash 

Mr Mathew 
Hargraves 

3 September 2023 
 
To  
 
3 September 2023 
 

030/09/23 Football festival 

P
age 72



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 
 

450050 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Club Ice 
Unit 2 
4-9 Broadway 
Pontypridd 
CF37 1BA 

Mr Mark Parry 28 August 2023 
 
To  
 
28 August 2023 
 

28/08/23 Bank Holiday event 

 

450067 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

Aberdare Food Festival 
Market Street 
Aberdare 

Ms Tania Sultana 9 September 2023 
 
To  
 
9 September 2023 
 

09/09/23 Aberdare Festival - 
Events Spirit of Wales 

 

450068 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 

Treorchy Library Car Park 
Station Road 
Treorchy 
CF42 6NN 

Ms Tania Sultana 26 August 2023 
 
To  
 
26 August 2023 
 

26/08/23 Treorcy festival Events 
Spirit Wales 

P
age 73



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

450072 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

Treorchy Food Festival 
Dyfodwg Street 
Treorchy 
CF42 6NN 

Miss Emma 
O'Mahoney 

26 August 2023 
 
To  
 
26 August 2023 
 

26/08/23 Food festival 

 

450073 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 
 

University of South Wales 
Sports Park 
Main Avenue 
Treforest Industrial Estate 
Pontypridd 
CF37 5UP 

Ms Emma Cole 2 September 2023 
 
To  
 
2 September 2023 
 

02/09/23 Pontypridd Welsh 
Premiership 

 

450075 
 
Standard 
TENS                  
 
 
 

St Pauls Church Hall 
Llantrisant Road 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9DQ 

Mr Dale Hewings 2 September 2023 
 
To  
 
2 September 2023 
 

02/09/23 Wedding 

P
age 74



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
Temporary Event Applications 

Received: from 22nd May 2023 – 20th August 2023 
 
 

REFERENCE 
APPL TYPE 

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE 
END DATE & TIMES 

EVENT 

 

 
 

450094 
 
Late TENS                      
 
 
 
 

The Royal Mint Visitor 
Experience 
Llantrisant Business Park 
Llantrisant 
Pontyclun 
CF72 8YT 

Mr Harry James 
Weeks 

26 August 2023 
 
To  
 
27 August 2023 
 

26-27/08/23 Tipsy trailer wales 

 

P
age 75



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 77

Agenda Item 6
By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 79

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 85

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	M 06.06.23

	4 REVIEW OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 & GAMBLING ACT 2005
	Appendix 1A

	6 LICENCES AND REGISTRATIONS ISSUED UNDER THE PROVISION OF DELEGATED POWERS FOR THE PERIOD: 22.05.23 - 20.08.23
	Prt. 2 - Personal Licences issued between 22nd May 2023 and 20th August 2023
	Prt. 2 - Premises & Club approved apps between 22nd May 2023 and 20th August 2023


